## **TISSINGTON & LEA HALL PARISH COUNCIL**

 $\underline{www.tissington and leahall parish council.wee bly.com}$ 

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Brenda Kirkham – Email: <u>tissingtonclerk@gmail.com</u> – Tel: 07916 298107

Unapproved Minutes of a meeting held at Tissington Village Hall on Monday 9 December 2019 at 7.30 pm

Present: Cllr Chris Carr (Chairman); Cllrs: Sir Richard FitzHerbert (Vice -Chairman); Nigel

Edwards- Walker; John Etches and Stuart Naylor. Clerk: Brenda Kirkham

Item	Details				
1	Welcome & Apologies				
	Cllr Car	rr welcomed everyone to the meeting. There were no apologies			
2	Approval of Minutes  The Council resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 7				
	October as a true record after the following amendment had been made				
	'Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Edwards-Walker'.				
3	General Business				
	a)	The fencing on the cattle grid half-way down the hill towards the			
		Ford was broken. Clerk to report.	Clerk		
	b)	Flooding outside Church House, this matter had been ongoing			
		since September and despite the area being coned off the work			
		had still not been done. Clerk to follow up.			
	c)	The man hole outside Town Head Farm had still not been repaired,			
		Clerk to follow up.	Clerk		
	d)	Cllr FitzHerbert reported that the District Council recycling contract			
	,	was up for renewal; it was possible that residents would be			
		charged for the emptying of green waste bins, proposed charges			
		would be £35 for the first year rising to £50 in the second year.			
4	Financial Report				
	-	Precept for 2020/21			
		After discussion the Council resolved to set the precept for	Clerk		
		2020/21 at £2,500.			
	-	<u>Signing of bank forms</u>			
		The bank forms were signed and approved as necessary.			
	-	<u>Clerk's Contract</u>			
		The Clerk's contract was approved by the Council and signed by the			
		Chairman and Clerk.			
		Publication of Minutes			
		The Council resolved that minutes should be published in the			
		Parish Magazine and on the notice board as soon as possible after			
		the meeting.			
		Website			
		The Clerk now had access to the website and contact information			
		had been updated.			
		<u>Circulation of information</u>			
		Clerk to send out relevant information via email to Councillors. A			
		printed copy of the agenda and supporting documents would be			
_		delivered to Cllr Naylor.			
5	Plannin	ng Application:			

## **TISSINGTON & LEA HALL PARISH COUNCIL**

<u>www.tissingtonandleahallparishcouncil.weebly.com</u>
Clerk to the Council: Mrs Brenda Kirkham – Email: <u>tissingtonclerk@gmail.com</u> – Tel: 07916 298107

	There were no planning applications for discussion at this meeting.				
6	Village Highways/Tissington Estate Business				
	a) Councillors expressed concern about a recent road accident on the				
	A515 involving a milk tanker.				
	b) <u>Flatts Lane</u>				
	Flatts Lane was in need of urgent repair with a lot of standing				
	water and pot holes. Clerk to report to County Highways.	Clerk			
	c) Gate on the bridge at the Ford				
	This was causing a problem for cyclists.	RF			
	d) <u>Church Fete</u>				
	The Church Fete was booked for Sunday 26 July 2020, Clerk to	Clerk			
	book Osmaston Band. The Tissington Open Gardens would be held				
	on Sunday 28 June 2020. These events were to be put on the				
	website.				
	e) <u>New Bench</u>				
	Cllr FitzHerbert reported that there may not be sufficient funds				
	from the District Council in the current financial year, but it may be				
	possible to apply for a grant after the 1st April.				
	g) Filling of Grit Bins	Clerk			
	Clerk to ask the County Council to refill the grit bins around the				
	village.				
7	Date of Next Meeting				
	The next meeting was planned for Monday 10 February 2020 in the Village				
	Hall at 7.30 pm.				

Signed	 •	 •••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	• • • • • • •
Dated	 	 				